From: Vicki Harding

Sent: 18 April 2019 09:28

To: Planning

Cc: Bell, Nick

Subject: 2019/2061/T Westfield 15 Kidderpore Avenue London NW3 7SG

Dear Planning Department,
re: 2019/2061/T Westfield 15 Kidderpore Avenue London NW3 7SG

While the 'Faraday Westfield Plan 290319' has been placed on-line, the 'Westfield Tree Work
Schedule 2019’ giving details of the work and presumably why it is required, has not.

This document clearly exists otherwise the list of work -

Proposal

IN GROUNDS: 1 x Cherry (T200) - 25% crown reduction. 1 x Cherry (T201) -
Thin crown by 20%. I x Oak (T7) - Prune low branches to provide 2.5m clearance
to adjacent property. 2 x Rowan & 1 x Lime (G8) - Fell to ground level. 1 x Lime
(T32) - Re-pollard and remove basal growth. 1 x Mimosa (T223) - Remove low
hanging branches to provide 2m crown clearance over lawn. 1 x Pear (T33) - Fell
to ground level and grind stump. 1 x Lime Cultivar (T108) - Remove basal growth.
1 x Eucalyptus (T216) - Reduce height and crown spread towards fountain by
approx. Im. 1 x Eucalyptus (T215) - Reduce height by approx. 2m and crown
spread towards fountain by approx. Im. 1 x Cercis Canadensis (T218) - Reduce
height and crown spread towards fountain by approx. 1m.

- could not have been entered.

Please could this document be placed on-line so that local people can understand the reasons
given for the four proposed fellings, and have an opportunity to object if this is appropriate.

With best wishes

Vicki Harding

Vicki Harding
Tree Officer Heath & Hampstead Society



